

Greyson Wyatt Yandt

215 Clinton St, Columbus, OH 43202
812-325-9595 | greyson.yandt@gmail.com

Passionate and compassionate language scientist with seven years of professional experience in a community-focused organization, including seven years of youth development, five years of customer service, and four years of experience in supervisory and leadership positions. Excels in communication, design, and community engagement.

- Published a linguistics research paper in July 2019 on Laiholh psycho-collocations in the IWPSALC journal.
- Nominated for and awarded the YMCA Leadership Award and the YMCA Communication Award in December 2017.
- Presented lectures on independent research in linguistic anthropology about constructed languages and ethnography.
- Volunteers as a game moderator that schedules and runs community-based games open to the public, teaching players from diverse backgrounds to use systems for collaborative storytelling, problem-solving, and social development.

Professional Experience

Writer, Graphic Designer, Game Designer

August 2019–Present
Columbus, OH

Freelancing and Volunteering

- Manages several projects and multiple clients at the same time, working to specifications independently or as a team.
- Designs, writes, proofs, edits, and sells material such as games and zines—working across the entire creative process.
- Ran a successful crowdfunding campaign, including managing orders and fulfillment to deliver physical products.

Stock Keeper

September 2017–July 2019
Bloomington, IN

Bloomington Drosophila Stock Center

- Managed live stocks in a laboratory, which included caring for and organizing over 1,500 high-value stocks weekly.
- Maintained accurate records within the database and fulfilled client orders to prepare stocks for shipment.

Lead Camp Counselor

Summer 2013–Summer 2018
Bloomington, IN

Monroe County YMCA

- Created weekly activity schedules for multiple camp groups, and both led and assisted various specialty camps.
- Cared for diverse groups of children of ages 5–12, guiding learning and development through hands-on activities.
- Tailored experiences at an individual level, including by creating original games and writing original plays.

Member Services Senior Team Leader

August 2016–January 2018
Bloomington, IN

Monroe County YMCA

- Managed a team of staff, hired and trained new staff, and created programs to promote employee wellbeing.
- Sold memberships, enrolled members in programs, collected donations, and managed the membership database.
- Developed rapport and long-term relationships with staff and members through empathy and dedication.
- Served and advocated for members, including helping members apply for and obtain financial assistance.
- Edited, proofed, and helped design procedure reference documents, advertisements, and program materials.
- Promoted quickly from Staff to Shift Supervisor to Senior Team Leader based on strong leadership and performance.

Education

Bachelor of Arts in Linguistics

December 2018
Bloomington, IN

Indiana University Bloomington

Proficiencies

- Professional writing
- Transcription
- Translation
- Web administration
- Spanish language
- Microsoft Excel
- Database software
- Project management
- Team management
- Analytical thinking
- Emotional intelligence
- Creativity & design